
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      January, 2017 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   6.5 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.4 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Five Mile    23.0 mg/L (30 Max.)    18.7 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak    23.2 mg/L (30 Max.)    28.3 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

Maumelle    38.2 mg/L (30Max.)    18.6 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

 

Shannon Wayson 

Chemist    

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 0 0

Repairs 64 64

# of MH's Grouted 30 30

#of Coats 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0

# of Bags of Grout 6 6

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 6,756 6,756

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 5

New Manholes 1 1

New Lines 1 1

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 0 0

Miscellaneous 2 2

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 17 17

New Manholes 0 0

New Lines 0 0

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 1 1

Miscellaneous 8 8

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 9 9

New Manholes 1 1

New Lines 0 0

Disconnects 0 0

Taps 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 4 4

New Manholes 0 0

New Lines 0 0

Disconnects 25 25

Taps 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 1

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 1,801 1,801

Stop-Ups 50 50

Private Lines 33 33

Cave-Ins 6 6

Flooded  Houses 0 0

Miscellaneous 39 39

Total  Calls 97 97

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,222 37,222

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 22,978 22,978

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 50,961 50,961

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,567 17,567

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 27,671 27,671

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,511 19,511

T V  #2

# of  Ft  18,483 18,483

North Little Rock Wastewater 

2017 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 34 2 1 6 5 16 64

# of MH's Grouted 17 2 2 4 4 1 30

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

# of Bags of Grout 4 0 0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 6

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 2,640 1,989 0 2,127 0 0 6,756

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 0 3 0 2 0 0 5

New Manholes 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 0 1 0 0 2

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 2 2 7 0 1 5 17

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 1 1 5 0 0 1 8

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 1 3 4 1 0 0 9

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 0 1 2 0 1 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 25 0 0 0 25

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 675 470 150 398 108 0 1,801

Stop-Ups 11 12 15 6 4 2 50

Private Lines 9 5 12 3 2 2 33

Cave-Ins 0 2 3 0 1 0 6

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 2 18 12 2 1 4 39

Total  Calls 13 32 31 9 6 6 97

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 380 2,225 2,848 538 0 31,231 37,222

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 6,511 1,471 6,888 7,451 657 0 22,978

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 12,367 35,912 693 1,989 0 50,961

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 708 0 15,601 1,258 0 0 17,567

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 1,708 356 11,874 11,652 2,081 0 27,671

T V  #1
# of  Ft  665 261 81 175 0 18,329 19,511

T V  #2
# of  Ft  580 1,731 15,253 198 721 0 18,483

NLR Wastewater 

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

January-17



 



N
o

rt
h

 L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a

te
r

F
a

u
lk

n
e

r 
L

a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
6

9
.5

4
2

.5
5

8
.5

5
6

.3
6

1
.8

7
7

.5
4

1
.5

7
6

.5
4

5
.4

6
6

2
.8

5
4

.2
7

0
.0

7
6

1
.6

2
.7

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

5
4

5
9

5
4

6
4

4
7

3
8

4
2

6
1

6
3

3
6

2
1

2
7

1
9

1

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
1

2
9

.9
8

2
.4

8
9

5
3

.7
6

0
.1

7
7

4
4

.2
6

8
.6

4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5

1
.2

1
.9

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

1
1

2
6

3
3

3
7

3
2

3
5

3
2

4
5

2
5

1
3

9
2

1
9

1

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k

 B
a

s
in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
6

2
.3

4
2

.6
5

3
.2

4
8

.8
5

5
.9

7
0

.4
3

5
6

0
.4

4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4

6
.6

6
6

.5
4

9
.5

2
.6

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

2
4

1
6

2
5

1
8

1
4

1
6

2
3

1
6

1
2

1
4

1
5

5
5

1

M
a

u
m

e
ll
e

 B
a

s
in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
4

1
.1

1
.9

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

4
0

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s

te
m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
5

7
.7

9
3

7
.8

3
4

9
.7

8
4

9
.0

5
5

1
.9

3
7

9
.6

1
4

2
.0

4
6

2
.9

8
4

4
.4

2
5

3
.4

5
4

7
.1

5
6

5
.3

6
5

2
.3

7
2

.3
2

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
1

9
9

3
8

9
9

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
6

3
4

5
5

3
3

6
3

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e

rf
lo

w
 s

u
m

m
a

ry







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: February 14, 2017 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 10, 2017  MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2017 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JANUARY 2017 
 

(4) SSES 2017 ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

(5) MAUMELLE EFFLUENT PUMP 
 

(6) BARING CROSS BASIN CIPP 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 

(7) BARING CROSS BASIN PIPE BURSTING 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 

(8) FIVE MILE CREEK LAGOON CURTAIN REPLACEMENT 
 

(9) OMNISITE SYSTEMS FOR PUMP STATIONS 
 

(10) PAGIS DUES 
 

(11) FAULKNER LAKE BELT PRESS 2 PROJECT 



 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  
 
 
 
   

 
(1) 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the January 10, 2017 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 
 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2017 
 
 
 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee  was held 
on Tuesday, January 10, 2017 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner Lake 
Treatment Plant. 
              
 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 12:15 
p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Mr. 
Clark McGlothin and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe and Ms. Judy 
Keller, representatives from the City of Maumelle.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc 
Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. 
Michael Clayton, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, 
Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 
 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its December 13, 2016 meeting.  
After review, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve 
the minutes of the December 13, 2016 meeting as submitted.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
             
 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for December 2016.  Mr. 
Nelson asked Mr. Wilkins if the Utility had realized any savings in waste treatment due 
to  the campaign on grease and wipes.  Mr. Wilkins stated that even though the Utility 
has experienced fewer overflows, he would have to compare the data as to savings.  
There being no more questions, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. 
Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for December 2016 reflecting total cash 
disbursements of $2,098,198.44 and transfers between accounts of $1,061,202.36.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for December 2016. 
 
 Chairman Matthews then asked about the three percent (3%) raise for the Utility 
employees.  It was his understanding that the City of North Little Rock only gave a two 
percent (2%) raise and the Utility usually follows their lead.  Mr. Wilkins confirmed the 
three percent (3%) raise  for Utility employees and stated that at times the Utility has 
not always followed the City.  He further advised the Committee that at the end of the 
year, he gave eight (8) or nine (9) merit/incentive bonuses to employees that came up 
with cost savings ideas for the Utility. 
 
 A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to excuse 
the absence of Mr. Smith from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was made 



 

 

by Mr. McGlothin to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and the 
meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:35 p.m. 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
 
K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 
       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for January 2017 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,702,987.21 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,484,166.67. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
0

4
3

5
A-

1 
R

EC
O

VE
R

Y
92

.2
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

TO
W

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

03
4

0
4

3
6

AF
LA

C
 $

   
   

   
1,

90
4.

72
 S

U
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

AN
C

E-
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

D
ED

U
C

TI
O

N
S

4
0

4
3

7
AM

ER
IC

AN
 C

O
M

PO
ST

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
73

1.
60

 D
IS

PO
SA

L 
O

F 
BI

O
-S

O
LI

D
S 

FR
O

M
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E-
(1

 L
O

AD
 F

O
R

 T
ES

T)
 

AN
D

 D
IS

PO
SA

L 
O

F 
SA

N
D

, E
TC

. F
R

O
M

 M
AN

H
O

LE
 IN

 W
AR

D
 2

4
0

4
3

8
AR

KA
N

SA
S 

AG
G

R
EG

AT
ES

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
08

5.
57

 G
R

AV
EL

 F
O

R
 S

TO
C

K
4

0
4

3
9

AR
KA

N
SA

S 
D

EM
O

C
R

AT
 G

AZ
ET

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

14
4.

44
 L

EG
AL

 A
D

 F
O

R
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
BE

LT
 P

R
ES

S 
#2

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

4
0

4
4

0
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
   

16
0.

29
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 P
H

O
N

E 
BI

LL
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E 

& 
W

H
IT

E 
O

AK
 P

LA
N

TS
4

0
4

4
1

AU
TO

M
AT

IO
N

 D
IR

EC
T.

C
O

M
 $

   
   

   
   

90
3.

00
 C

PU
 M

O
D

U
LE

, R
EL

AY
 M

O
D

U
LE

, P
LC

 I/
O

 C
AB

LE
 &

 A
N

AL
O

G
 C

O
M

BO
 

M
O

D
U

LE
 F

O
R

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 P

LA
N

T 
M

AS
TE

R
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PA

N
EL

4
0

4
4

2
BA

TT
ER

Y 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S

 $
   

   
   

   
18

7.
75

 P
O

ST
 T

YP
E 

BA
TT

ER
Y 

& 
BA

TT
ER

Y 
C

H
AR

G
ER

 F
O

R
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

 
G

EN
ER

AT
O

R
 A

N
D

 N
EW

 B
AT

TE
R

Y 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 9

5.
4

0
4

4
3

BE
M

BE
R

G
 IR

O
N

 W
O

R
KS

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

6.
12

 M
AT

ER
IA

L 
FO

R
 T

R
AI

LE
R

 #
 9

 &
 #

 1
2.

4
0

4
4

4
BL

U
E 

TA
R

P 
FI

N
AN

C
IA

L 
IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

8.
18

 5
5 

G
AL

LO
N

 D
R

U
M

 L
IF

TE
R

 F
O

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 P
LA

N
T

4
0

4
4

5
C

AP
IT

O
L 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
66

1.
36

 C
H

AN
G

ED
 O

IL
, F

IL
TE

R
S 

& 
G

EA
R

 O
IL

 O
N

 K
U

BO
TA

 E
XC

AV
AT

O
R

 
4

0
4

4
6

C
IN

TA
S 

C
O

R
P.

 #
 6

50
 $

   
   

   
2,

10
7.

33
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 U
N

IF
O

R
M

 &
 M

AT
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

AN
D

 C
LE

AN
IN

G
 O

F 
M

EN
'S

 
R

ES
TR

O
O

M
 IN

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
S 

& 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.
4

0
4

4
7

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

W
O

R
X

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
70

 R
ET

U
R

N
ED

 S
H

IP
M

EN
T 

O
N

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E 

C
H

LO
R

IN
E 

PU
M

P.
4

0
4

4
8

C
R

AN
FO

R
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
36

7.
44

 S
U

R
FA

C
E 

AS
PH

AL
T 

FO
R

 2
12

 E
. 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

- W
AR

D
 1

4
0

4
4

9
C

U
M

M
IN

S 
M

ID
-S

O
U

TH
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
1,

70
3.

46
 P

LA
N

N
ED

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

AG
R

EE
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 F
U

LL
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

TO
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 
LA

KE
 G

EN
ER

AT
O

R
S 

# 
1 

& 
# 

2.
4

0
4

5
0

D
AT

AM
AX

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

3.
62

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
O

N
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
& 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 

C
O

PI
ER

.
4

0
4

5
1

EG
P,

 P
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
4,

00
0.

00
 P

R
O

G
R

ES
S 

BI
LL

IN
G

 IN
 C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
20

16
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T 

AU
D

IT
.

4
0

4
5

2
EL

LI
O

TT
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

PP
LY

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

3.
74

 D
U

C
T 

SE
AL

 F
O

R
 W

IL
C

O
X 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
4

0
4

5
3

EN
TE

R
G

Y
 $

   
   

 1
9,

61
4.

10
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 R

IX
IE

 - 
LU

C
KY

 D
R

IV
E 

& 
R

IX
IE

 R
O

AD
 P

U
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
S.

  
M

AU
M

EL
LE

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
M

AI
N

 B
LD

G
., 

TR
AI

N
IN

G
 B

LD
G

., 
SU

R
G

E 
BA

SI
N

 A
N

D
 P

U
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
S 

# 
2,

 #
 3

 &
 #

 4
.  

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 P
O

IN
T,

 D
U

R
AN

G
O

, 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L,

 L
AW

R
EN

C
E,

 M
AS

TE
R

 P
LA

C
E,

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 V

AL
LE

Y,
 

M
U

R
PH

Y 
D

R
IV

E,
 N

AY
LO

R
, N

EW
 B

R
ED

FO
R

D
, O

D
O

M
/B

LU
E 

M
TN

., 
O

SA
G

E 
FA

LL
S,

 O
SA

G
E 

H
IL

LS
, P

O
N

C
A,

 R
ID

G
EL

AN
D

, R
ID

G
EL

AN
D

/O
D

O
M

, S
EM

IN
O

LE
 

EA
ST

, S
EM

IN
O

LE
 W

ES
T 

AN
D

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 P
U

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S 
IN

 
M

AU
M

EL
LE

.
4

0
4

5
4

FE
R

G
U

SO
N

 E
N

TE
R

PR
IS

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

21
0.

30
 5

0 
FT

 O
F 

TR
AC

 P
IP

E 
& 

AU
TO

 F
LA

R
E 

FO
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

BE
LT

 P
R

ES
S

4
0

4
5

5
FL

EE
T 

TI
R

E 
SE

R
VI

C
E

 $
   

   
   

1,
01

0.
91

 R
EP

AI
R

 F
LA

T 
O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

11
, 4

 N
EW

 T
IR

ES
 F

O
R

 T
R

AI
LE

R
 #

 9
, R

EP
AI

R
 F

LA
T 

AN
D

 1
 T

IR
E 

FO
R

 T
R

AI
LE

R
 #

 1
2 

AN
D

 F
LA

T 
R

EP
AI

R
 O

N
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 
BA

C
KH

O
E.

4
0

4
5

6
H

AR
C

R
O

S 
C

H
EM

IC
AL

S
 $

   
   

   
1,

96
0.

50
 3

 T
O

N
 C

YL
IN

D
ER

S 
O

F 
C

H
LO

R
IN

E 
FO

R
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

Pa
ge

 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

4
5

7
H

.D
. S

U
PP

LY
 W

AT
ER

W
O

R
KS

 $
   

   
   

   
37

0.
60

 B
LA

D
ES

 F
O

R
 C

U
T-

O
FF

 S
AW

4
0

4
5

8
H

EN
AR

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
90

0.
95

 F
O

O
TA

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TE
R

 S
EN

SO
R

 F
O

R
 V

AC
-C

O
N

 #
 3

 - 
U

N
IT

 #
 1

09
4

0
4

5
9

H
U

M
'S

 H
AR

D
W

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

1,
05

2.
83

 P
AR

TS
 &

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 V
AR

IO
U

S 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TS
4

0
4

6
0

H
U

M
'S

 R
EN

TA
L

 $
   

   
   

1,
76

0.
95

 E
XC

AV
AT

O
R

 &
 B

U
C

KE
T 

R
EN

TA
L 

FO
R

 8
03

 W
. 2

0T
H

 - 
W

AR
D

 2
 A

N
D

 M
IN

I 
EX

C
AV

AT
O

R
 &

 T
R

AI
LE

R
 R

EN
TA

L 
FO

R
 1

10
5 

W
. 4

3R
D

 - 
W

AR
D

 3
.

4
0

4
6

1
JA

C
KS

O
N

 C
LE

AN
IN

G
 S

ER
VI

C
E

 $
   

   
   

1,
27

4.
40

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 J

AN
IT

O
R

IA
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
, C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S 
& 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
AB

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S.
4

0
4

6
2

JA
YS

O
N

 U
EK

M
AN

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

0.
00

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

 F
O

R
 O

N
-L

IN
E 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

IN
G

 E
D

U
C

AT
IO

N
 C

O
U

R
SE

 F
O

R
 

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

S 
LI

C
EN

SE
4

0
4

6
3

JI
M

'S
 C

R
AN

E 
R

EN
TA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
E

 $
   

   
   

   
46

0.
00

 R
EN

TA
L 

FO
R

 2
8 

TO
N

 C
R

AN
E 

TO
 P

U
LL

 A
ER

AT
O

R
S 

AT
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T.
4

0
4

6
4

JI
M

M
Y 

D
O

N
 W

AD
D

LE
S 

H
AU

LI
N

G
 $

   
   

   
2,

07
0.

00
 

H
AU

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 F
O

R
 B

IO
-S

O
LI

D
S 

FR
O

M
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T.
4

0
4

6
5

L 
& 

L 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

5.
11

 
9 

D
O

ZE
N

 P
AI

R
S 

O
F 

LE
AT

H
ER

 W
O

R
K 

G
LO

VE
S,

 S
AF

ET
Y 

FE
N

C
IN

G
 A

N
D

 
TI

G
ER

 T
AI

LS
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
S 

SY
ST

EM
S.

4
0

4
6

6
M

H
C

 K
EN

W
O

R
TH

 $
   

   
   

1,
28

4.
30

 
R

EP
LA

C
ED

 S
U

R
G

E 
TA

N
K 

O
N

 V
AC

-C
O

N
 #

 5
 - 

U
N

IT
 #

 1
04

 A
N

D
 F

R
O

N
T 

EN
D

 
AL

IG
N

M
EN

T 
O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

12
.

4
0

4
6

7
N

AV
IG

AT
IO

N
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
46

7.
78

 
O

N
E 

YE
AR

 S
O

FT
W

AR
E 

W
IT

H
 T

EL
EP

H
O

N
E 

SU
PP

O
R

T 
& 

EX
TE

N
D

ED
 

H
AR

D
W

AR
E 

W
AR

R
AN

TY
 F

O
R

 G
PS

 D
AT

A 
C

O
LL

EC
TO

R
 P

U
R

C
H

AS
ED

 
01

/2
1/

16
.

4
0

4
6

8
N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E 
R

O
C

K 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 $

   
   

 2
3,

56
0.

13
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 B

AU
C

U
M

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
PA

R
K,

 C
YP

R
ES

S 
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
, 

D
EL

TA
 L

AW
N

, D
IX

IE
, F

AU
LK

N
ER

 C
R

O
SS

IN
G

, G
AL

LO
W

AY
, H

AR
R

IS
 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
PA

R
K,

 H
W

Y 
10

7,
 L

AK
EW

O
O

D
, L

AN
SB

R
O

O
K,

 M
AR

YL
AN

D
 E

AS
T,

 
M

AR
YL

AN
D

 P
LA

C
E,

 O
AK

BR
O

O
K,

 P
IN

ET
R

EE
 P

O
IN

T,
 S

H
IL

LC
U

TT
, S

H
O

R
TE

R
 

C
O

LL
EG

E 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S 
& 

W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y 

G
AT

E.
  F

AU
LK

N
ER

 
LA

KE
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 B
LD

G
., 

BL
O

W
ER

 B
LD

G
., 

LA
B 

BL
D

G
., 

PL
AN

T 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
BL

D
G

. &
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T.

  3
30

6 
E.

 1
0T

H
 S

TR
EE

T 
AN

D
 

38
04

B,
 2

81
2B

 &
 3

92
4B

 N
O

N
A 

ST
R

EE
T 

(R
12

-0
2)

.
4

0
4

6
9

O
'R

EI
LL

Y 
AU

TO
 P

AR
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
10

6.
18

 2
 R

AT
C

H
ET

S 
FO

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 P
LA

N
T 

AN
D

 1
2 

C
AN

S 
O

F 
D

E-
IC

ER
 F

O
R

 
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

VE
H

IC
LE

S.
4

0
4

7
0

PA
N

ER
A 

BR
EA

D
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
4.

72
 L

U
N

C
H

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
ER

'S
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
N

 1
2/

13
/1

6.
4

0
4

7
1

PE
EP

LE
S 

BR
O

TH
ER

S 
SU

PP
LY

 $
   

   
   

   
77

4.
69

 R
O

U
G

H
 W

H
IT

E 
O

AK
 W

O
O

D
 T

O
 R

EP
AI

R
 T

R
AI

LE
R

 #
 9

 B
ED

4
0

4
7

2
PE

TT
U

S 
O

FF
IC

E 
PR

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

14
8.

78
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
4

0
4

7
3

Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
PE

TR
O

LE
U

M
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
68

0.
30

 1
 D

R
U

M
 O

F 
R

O
TE

LL
A 

O
IL

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 V

AC
-C

O
N

S
4

0
4

7
4

SO
N

N
Y 

FU
LM

ER
 T

R
U

C
KI

N
G

 $
   

   
   

3,
84

2.
50

 R
EP

AI
R

S 
TO

 1
06

' X
 5

' S
ID

EW
AL

K 
AT

 2
12

 2
1T

H
 S

TR
EE

T 
- W

AR
D

 1
4

0
4

7
5

ST
AN

LE
Y 

H
AR

D
W

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

   
63

1.
74

 6
0 

LB
S.

 O
F 

Q
U

IK
C

R
ET

E 
FO

R
 IN

VE
N

TO
R

Y 
AN

D
 T

O
O

LS
 &

 P
AR

TS
 T

O
 R

EP
AI

R
 

SP
R

IN
KL

ER
 S

YS
TE

M
 A

T 
77

17
 F

LI
N

TR
O

C
K 

- W
AR

D
 4

.
4

0
4

7
6

TE
R

M
IN

IX
 $

   
   

   
   

10
9.

59
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 P
ES

T 
SE

R
VI

C
E

Pa
ge

 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

4
7

7
TR

I-S
TA

TE
 T

R
U

C
K 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

4.
20

 R
AD

IA
TO

R
 C

AP
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
23

4
0

4
7

8
TR

U
C

K 
PR

O
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
5.

45
 4

 M
AR

KE
R

 L
AM

PS
 F

O
R

 C
LE

AR
AN

C
E 

LI
G

H
TS

 O
N

 T
O

P 
O

F 
VA

C
-C

O
N

 #
 1

 - 
U

N
IT

 #
 1

22
.

4
0

4
7

9
U

.S
. B

AN
K

 $
   

  1
12

,8
97

.0
0 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 &

 L
IA

BI
LI

TY
 IN

SU
R

AN
C

E 
PR

EM
IU

M
 F

O
R

 2
01

7
4

0
4

8
0

U
SA

 B
LU

EB
O

O
K

 $
   

   
   

1,
13

4.
80

 L
AB

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 A

T 
AL

L 
4 

PL
AN

TS
 &

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S 
AN

D
 

EL
EC

TR
O

D
E 

ST
O

R
AG

E 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

 &
 N

IT
R

IT
E 

TE
ST

 K
IT

 F
O

R
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

PR
O

C
ES

S 
LA

B.
4

0
4

8
1

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9.
68

 W
AT

ER
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 D
EL

TA
 L

AW
N

, D
IX

IE
, F

IV
E 

M
IL

E,
 H

EI
LM

AN
 D

R
IV

E,
 

O
AK

BR
O

O
K,

 S
H

IL
LC

U
TT

, S
H

O
R

TE
R

, A
N

D
 W

H
IT

E 
O

AK
. 

4
0

4
8

2
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

PP
LY

 $
   

   
   

2,
78

2.
15

 2
3 

LE
D

 R
ET

R
O

FI
T 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 K
IT

S 
FO

R
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

N
D

 
PA

R
TS

 &
 T

O
O

LS
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 9
0 

ST
O

C
K.

4
0

4
8

3
AM

ER
PI

R
IS

E 
FI

N
AN

C
IA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
00

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

1/
08

/1
7

4
0

4
8

4
U

N
IT

ED
 W

AY
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6.

00
 U

N
IT

ED
 W

AY
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S 
- P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
1/

08
/1

7
4

0
4

8
5

M
ID

-S
O

U
TH

 A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

T 
C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
31

3.
72

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

G
AR

N
IS

H
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

1/
08

/1
7

4
0

4
8

6
JA

M
ES

 &
 M

AR
IA

N
 W

IL
LI

S
 $

   
   

   
   

28
4.

09
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
G

AR
N

IS
H

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
1/

08
/1

7
4

0
4

8
7

O
C

SE
 C

LE
AR

IN
G

H
O

U
SE

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

58
1.

63
 C

H
IL

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
PA

YM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

1/
08

/1
7

A
F

C
-0

1
AR

KA
N

SA
S 

FE
D

ER
AL

 C
R

ED
IT

 U
N

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

6,
62

5.
31

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

1/
08

/1
7

N
A

T
-0

1
N

AT
IO

N
W

ID
E 

R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

3,
82

4.
12

 R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S 

- P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

1/
08

/1
7

P
R

-0
1

PA
YR

O
LL

 T
AX

 D
EP

O
SI

T
 $

   
   

 4
3,

45
2.

80
 P

AY
R

O
LL

 T
AX

ES
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

1/
08

/1
7

4
0

4
8

8
A.

 R
. D

U
G

AN
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

50
 R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 C

U
ST

O
M

ER
 F

O
R

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 B
IL

L 
D

U
E 

TO
 C

IT
Y 

M
AI

N
 T

H
AT

 
W

AS
 S

TO
PP

ED
 U

P 
AT

 7
31

2 
FL

IN
TR

O
C

K 
- W

AR
D

 4
.

4
0

4
8

9
A-

1 
R

EC
O

VE
R

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

18
9.

88
 T

O
W

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

18
4

0
4

9
0

AM
ER

IC
AN

 C
O

M
PO

ST
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

60
9.

54
 H

AU
LI

N
G

 &
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

SA
N

D
 &

 S
LU

D
G

E
4

0
4

9
1

AR
KA

N
SA

S 
D

EM
O

C
R

AT
 G

AZ
ET

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

14
9.

85
 L

EG
AL

 A
D

 F
O

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 P
ER

M
IT

 R
EN

EW
AL

 A
PP

LI
C

AT
IO

N
4

0
4

9
2

AR
KA

N
SA

S 
O

N
E-

C
AL

L 
SY

ST
EM

 $
   

   
   

   
32

2.
80

 J
AN

U
AR

Y 
BA

SE
 F

EE
 A

N
D

 D
EC

EM
BE

R
 C

AL
L 

FE
ES

4
0

4
9

3
AR

KA
N

SA
S 

SO
D

 &
 T

U
R

F
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
2.

16
 S

O
D

 F
O

R
 W

AR
D

 4
 &

 W
AR

D
 5

4
0

4
9

4
AT

&T
 $

   
   

   
1,

06
9.

37
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 P
H

O
N

E 
BI

LL
 F

O
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T

4
0

4
9

5
B 

& 
B 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
00

 S
AN

D
Y 

LO
AM

 F
O

R
 #

 2
7 

EM
ER

AL
D

 - 
W

AR
D

 5
4

0
4

9
6

BO
ST

O
N

 M
U

TU
AL

 L
IF

E 
IN

SU
R

AN
C

E
 $

   
   

   
   

49
9.

63
 S

U
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

SU
R

AN
C

E-
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

D
ED

U
C

TI
O

N
S

4
0

4
9

7
C

EN
TE

R
PO

IN
T 

EN
ER

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6.
58

 G
AS

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 V
AL

LE
Y 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
4

0
4

9
8

C
H

AN
G

E…
C

EN
TE

R
 F

O
R

 H
EA

LT
H

 &
 V

IT
AL

IT
Y

 $
   

   
   

3,
25

1.
50

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 W

EL
LN

ES
S 

C
LI

N
IC

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

FO
R

 F
EB

R
U

AR
Y 

20
17

4
0

4
9

9
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

M
AU

M
EL

LE
 $

   
   

 1
0,

49
9.

23
 F

R
AN

C
H

IS
E 

FE
ES

 C
O

LL
EC

TE
D

 IN
 D

EC
EM

BE
R

 F
O

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

4
0

5
0

0
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 $
   

   
 6

6,
40

3.
32

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

E 
FE

ES
 C

O
LL

EC
TE

D
 IN

 D
EC

EM
BE

R
  F

O
R

 N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

4
0

5
0

1
C

R
AN

FO
R

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

23
2.

37
 S

U
R

FA
C

E 
AS

PH
AL

T 
FO

R
 1

62
3 

W
. 1

6T
H

 S
TR

EE
T 

- W
AR

D
 2

4
0

5
0

2
C

R
O

W
 B

U
R

LI
N

G
AM

E
 $

   
   

   
   

96
2.

28
 O

IL
 F

IL
TE

R
S,

 A
IR

 F
IL

TE
R

S,
 C

AB
IN

 A
IR

 F
IL

TE
R

S 
& 

FU
EL

 F
IL

TE
R

S 
FO

R
 A

LL
 

VA
C

-C
O

N
S,

 B
AT

TE
R

Y 
FO

R
 T

V#
 2

 G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

 A
N

D
 F

U
SE

 K
IT

 F
O

R
 5

55
D

5 
BA

C
KH

O
E.

4
0

5
0

3
D

AT
AM

AX
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
2.

56
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

FO
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 C

O
PI

ER

Pa
ge

 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

5
0

4
D

EP
T.

 O
F 

FI
N

AN
C

E 
& 

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 $
   

   
 1

3,
93

9.
04

 S
TA

TE
 W

IT
H

H
O

LD
IN

G
 T

AX
ES

 F
O

R
 D

EC
EM

BE
R

 2
01

6
4

0
5

0
5

EN
TE

R
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
1,

25
9.

09
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 C

O
LL

IN
S 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
PA

R
K 

& 
C

O
U

N
T 

M
AS

SI
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 IN

 N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K 

AN
D

 B
O

U
R

IE
S,

 C
C

. B
AL

LF
IE

LD
S,

 C
O

U
N

T 
M

AS
SI

E 
# 

2,
 M

AR
AN

ES
, M

AU
M

EL
LE

 #
 2

, N
O

R
FO

LK
, P

AL
AS

AD
ES

 &
 R

IV
ER

 
R

U
N

 P
U

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

S 
IN

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
.

4
0

5
0

6
EN

VI
R

O
N

M
EN

TA
L 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

4.
60

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 G

R
AB

 W
AT

ER
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 F
O

R
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
& 

W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 
PL

AN
TS

.
4

0
5

0
7

EU
R

EK
A 

G
AR

D
EN

S 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
BO

AR
D

 $
   

   
   

3,
41

2.
80

 D
EB

T 
FE

E 
C

O
LL

EC
TE

D
 F

O
R

 D
EC

EM
BE

R
 - 

C
YC

 4
4

0
5

0
8

FE
R

R
EL

LG
AS

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0.
68

 P
R

O
PA

N
E 

FO
R

 F
O

R
KL

IF
T.

4
0

5
0

9
G

R
AV

EL
 R

ID
G

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
 $

   
   

 1
9,

64
5.

08
 B

IL
LE

D
 G

R
AV

EL
 R

ID
G

E 
AC

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 D
EC

EM
BE

R
 - 

C
YC

 4
 &

 C
YC

 5
4

0
5

1
0

G
R

EE
N

 &
 C

H
AP

M
AN

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
22

3.
65

 U
LT

R
A 

LO
W

 S
U

LF
U

R
 D

IE
SE

L 
FU

EL
 A

N
D

 D
IE

SE
L 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
ER

 F
O

R
 P

U
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
S 

G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

S.
4

0
5

1
1

H
AR

C
R

O
S 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

 $
   

   
   

1,
73

8.
44

 1
2 

C
YL

IN
D

ER
S 

O
F 

C
H

LO
R

IN
E 

& 
4 

C
YL

IN
D

ER
S 

O
F 

SU
LF

U
R

 D
IO

XI
D

E 
FO

R
 

M
AU

M
EL

LE
 P

LA
N

T.
4

0
5

1
2

H
EN

AR
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
3,

67
3.

99
 1

00
0 

FT
. O

F 
SE

W
ER

 H
O

SE
 F

O
R

 V
AC

-C
O

N
 #

 3
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T,

 G
AS

KE
TS

 F
O

R
 

VA
C

-C
O

N
 #

 1
 A

N
D

 T
R

AC
K 

AS
SE

M
BL

Y 
& 

M
AS

TE
R

 L
IN

K 
FO

R
 T

V 
# 

1 
C

AM
ER

A.
4

0
5

1
3

H
U

M
'S

 H
AR

D
W

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

   
36

7.
10

 P
AR

TS
 &

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 V
AR

IO
U

S 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TS
4

0
5

1
4

IN
TE

R
ST

AT
E 

TI
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

60
 R

EP
AI

R
 F

LA
T 

O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
10

.
4

0
5

1
5

JE
FF

R
EY

 S
AN

D
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
15

8.
11

 S
AN

D
 F

O
R

 W
H

ER
E 

D
U

M
P 

TR
U

C
K 

SE
TS

 T
O

 R
EC

EI
VE

 S
LU

D
G

E 
AT

 T
H

E 
M

AU
M

EL
LE

 P
LA

N
T

4
0

5
1

6
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
AD

D
LE

S 
H

AU
LI

N
G

 $
   

   
   

2,
07

0.
00

 H
AU

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 F
O

R
 B

IO
-S

O
LI

D
S 

FR
O

M
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T.
4

0
5

1
7

JO
E'

S 
G

AR
AG

E 
& 

W
R

EC
KE

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E

 $
   

   
   

1,
92

0.
47

 N
EW

 W
AT

ER
 P

U
M

P,
 R

AD
IA

TO
R

, T
H

ER
M

O
ST

AT
, A

N
TI

FR
EE

ZE
, B

LO
W

ER
 

M
O

TO
R

 &
 L

O
W

 B
EA

M
 H

EA
D

LI
G

H
T 

FO
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
03

 A
N

D
 O

IL
 C

H
AN

G
E 

FO
R

 
U

N
IT

 #
 1

16
.

4
0

5
1

8
L 

& 
L 

M
U

N
IC

IP
AL

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 $

   
   

   
1,

04
9.

20
 1

0 
D

O
ZE

N
 P

AI
R

S 
O

F 
LE

AT
H

ER
 W

O
R

K 
G

LO
VE

S,
 2

 C
AS

ES
 O

F 
LA

TE
X 

BL
AC

K 
G

LO
VE

S,
 6

 G
R

EE
N

 S
AF

ET
Y 

VE
ST

 &
 1

 D
O

ZE
N

 O
F 

YE
LL

O
W

 1
8 

PV
C

 S
EW

ER
 

G
LO

VE
S 

FO
R

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S 

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

4
0

5
1

9
LO

W
E'

S
 $

   
   

   
   

13
2.

31
 2

0 
VO

LT
 D

R
IL

L/
D

R
IV

ER
 C

O
M

BO
 &

 B
IT

 S
ET

 F
O

R
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 
PR

O
PA

N
E 

H
O

SE
 &

 T
U

BI
N

G
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E.

4
0

5
2

0
M

R
. F

IR
ST

 A
ID

 $
   

   
   

   
87

0.
21

 F
IR

ST
 A

ID
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
AN

D
 P

U
M

P 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E.
4

0
5

2
1

N
LR

 W
EL

D
IN

G
 S

U
PP

LY
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
11

1.
53

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 C

YL
IN

D
ER

 R
EN

TA
L 

FO
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E,

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E 

& 
W

H
IT

E 
O

AK
 P

LA
N

TS
.

4
0

5
2

2
O

'R
EI

LL
Y 

AU
TO

 P
AR

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

15
3.

85
 N

EW
 B

AT
TE

R
Y 

FO
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 7
7 

AN
D

 1
2 

Q
U

AR
TS

 O
F 

M
O

TO
R

 O
IL

 &
 M

IN
I 

BU
LB

 F
O

R
 P

U
M

P 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
D

EP
T.

4
0

5
2

3
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
 $

   
   

   
   

26
8.

39
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 &

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TS

Pa
ge

 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

5
2

4
O

M
N

IS
IT

E
 $

   
   

   
   

30
0.

00
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

FO
R

 O
M

N
I D

EV
IC

E
4

0
5

2
5

PC
 H

AR
D

W
AR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

11
7.

00
 R

EP
AI

R
 B

AC
K 

D
O

O
R

 C
LO

SE
R

 IN
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
4

0
5

2
6

PE
TT

U
S 

O
FF

IC
E 

PR
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
62

9.
47

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
& 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
4

0
5

2
7

R
EG

IO
N

S 
C

O
R

PO
R

AT
E 

TR
U

ST
 $

   
   

   
1,

45
6.

50
 R

IX
IE

 B
O

N
D

 R
E-

PA
YM

EN
T-

C
O

LL
EC

TE
D

 IN
 D

EC
EM

BE
R

4
0

5
2

8
SC

O
TT

 A
U

TO
M

O
TI

VE
 C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

10
9.

92
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

BL
O

W
ER

 M
O

TO
R

 S
PE

ED
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
SW

IT
C

H
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 7

1
4

0
5

2
9

SC
O

TT
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
11

1.
18

 C
H

EM
IC

AL
S 

FO
R

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E

4
0

5
3

0
SE

W
ER

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
# 

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
IL

LE
D

 R
U

N
YA

N
 A

C
R

ES
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 D

EC
EM

BE
R

 - 
C

YC
 4

4
0

5
3

1
SP

A 
C

H
EM

IC
AL

S
 $

   
   

   
   

15
5.

13
 H

AN
D

 S
AN

IT
IZ

ER
 &

 P
AP

ER
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 F
O

R
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S

4
0

5
3

2
ST

U
AR

T 
C

. I
R

BY
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

8.
22

 D
U

C
T 

SE
AL

, C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
 &

 D
IS

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

FO
R

 S
TO

C
K 

O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 9
0

4
0

5
3

3
TW

O
 S

IS
TE

R
S 

C
AT

ER
IN

G
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
50

7.
35

 C
AT

ER
IN

G
 F

O
R

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E'

S 
C

H
R

IS
TM

AS
 L

U
N

C
H

EO
N

 O
N

 1
2/

16
/1

6
4

0
5

3
4

U
SA

 B
LU

EB
O

O
K

 $
   

   
   

   
16

6.
48

 P
AR

T 
FO

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 S
AF

ET
Y 

SH
O

W
EL

4
0

5
3

5
U

TI
LI

TY
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

52
1.

19
 W

AT
ER

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
& 

LA
B 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
4

0
5

3
6

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 $
   

   
   

1,
07

6.
45

 W
AT

ER
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T 

& 
M

U
R

PH
Y 

D
R

IV
E 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
.

4
0

5
3

7
W

AS
TE

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
 3

0,
99

0.
78

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 B

IO
-S

O
LI

D
S 

D
IS

PO
SA

L 
FR

O
M

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

& 
BI

-W
EE

KL
Y 

FR
O

M
  M

AU
M

EL
LE

 
4

0
5

3
8

W
EL

SC
O

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
22

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 C

YL
IN

D
ER

 R
EN

TA
L 

FO
R

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

4
0

5
3

9
W

H
IT

E 
PI

G
 IN

N
 $

   
   

   
   

63
5.

55
 T

U
R

KE
Y,

 H
AM

 &
 D

R
ES

SI
N

G
 F

O
R

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E'

S 
C

H
R

IS
TM

AS
 P

AR
TY

 O
N

 
12

/1
6/

16
,

4
0

5
4

0
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

PP
LY

 $
   

   
   

   
93

2.
92

 L
ED

 R
ET

R
O

 F
IT

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

 K
IT

S 
FO

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
& 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 B

LD
G

. 
4

0
5

4
1

W
IN

D
ST

R
EA

M
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
0.

85
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 F
AX

 L
IN

E 
BI

LL
 F

O
R

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
4

0
5

4
2

AM
ER

IC
AN

 C
O

M
PO

ST
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

83
0.

63
 H

AU
LI

N
G

 &
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

O
F 

SA
N

D
 &

 S
LU

D
G

E 
FR

O
M

 L
IN

ES
 IN

 W
AR

D
 2

4
0

5
4

3
AR

KA
N

SA
S 

AG
G

R
EG

AT
ES

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
94

9.
08

 G
R

AV
EL

 F
O

R
 S

TO
C

K
4

0
5

4
4

AT
&T

 $
   

   
   

   
74

9.
92

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 T

-1
 L

IN
E 

FR
O

M
 B

AU
C

U
M

 T
O

 M
AI

N
 &

 M
AI

N
 T

O
 C

AP
IT

O
L

4
0

5
4

5
B 

& 
B 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

2.
62

 F
IN

E 
SA

N
D

 F
O

R
 M

C
C

AI
N

 &
 F

AI
R

FA
X 

- W
AR

D
 2

4
0

5
4

6
C

EN
TE

R
PO

IN
T 

EN
ER

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

8.
83

 G
AS

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 7

01
 W

. 2
9T

H
 S

TR
EE

T
4

0
5

4
7

C
EN

TR
AL

 A
R

KA
N

SA
S 

W
AT

ER
 $

   
   

 3
9,

15
3.

13
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
FE

ES
 F

O
R

 N
O

VE
M

BE
R

 2
01

6
4

0
5

4
8

C
IN

TA
S 

C
O

R
P.

 #
 6

50
 $

   
   

   
   

60
6.

46
 N

EW
 C

AR
H

AR
T 

AR
TI

C
 C

O
AT

S 
FO

R
 2

 N
EW

 E
M

PL
O

YE
ES

 IN
 P

U
M

P 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E,
 1

 N
EW

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

IN
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 1
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

FO
R

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S 
SU

PE
R

VI
SO

R
4

0
5

4
9

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

AU
M

EL
LE

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
86

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

FE
E 

FO
R

 F
IR

E 
& 

PO
LI

C
E

4
0

5
5

0
C

R
O

W
 B

U
R

LI
N

G
AM

E
 $

   
   

   
   

13
3.

44
 J

U
M

PE
R

 C
AB

LE
S 

FO
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
20

4
0

5
5

1
EN

TE
R

G
Y

 $
   

   
 1

6,
20

5.
45

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 B
R

ID
G

EW
AY

, C
R

YS
TA

L 
BA

Y,
 H

W
Y 

36
5 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
S,

 W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 B
AR

 S
C

R
EE

N
, L

AG
O

O
N

S,
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E 

& 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T 
AN

D
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 W
O

O
D

S 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

 IN
 

M
AU

M
EL

LE
.

Pa
ge

 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

5
5

2
FE

D
ER

AL
 E

XP
R

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

4.
54

 S
H

IP
PI

N
G

 C
H

AR
G

ES
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
VE

R
-N

IG
H

T 
M

AI
L 

D
EL

IV
ER

Y.
4

0
5

5
3

G
R

AI
N

G
ER

 $
   

   
   

   
13

7.
53

 E
XH

AU
ST

 F
AN

 F
O

R
 C

LA
YT

O
N

 C
H

AP
EL

 P
U

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

4
0

5
5

4
G

R
AV

EL
 R

ID
G

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
 $

   
   

   
   

48
0.

48
 B

IL
LE

D
 G

R
AV

EL
 R

ID
G

E 
AC

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 D
EC

EM
BE

R
 - 

C
YC

 7
4

0
5

5
5

H
AR

C
R

O
S 

C
H

EM
IC

AL
S

 $
   

   
   

1,
30

7.
00

 2
 C

YL
IN

D
ER

S 
O

F 
C

H
LO

R
IN

E 
FO

R
 F

IV
E 

M
IL

E 
PL

AN
T

4
0

5
5

6
H

EN
AR

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
17

3.
34

 2
5O

 V
O

LT
 R

EC
EP

TA
C

LE
 &

 O
-R

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 T

V 
# 

1 
C

AM
ER

A
4

0
5

5
7

H
U

M
'S

 H
AR

D
W

AR
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

6.
81

 B
R

AC
KE

TS
 F

O
R

 G
R

AD
E 

R
O

D
, S

C
R

EW
S 

& 
ST

R
IN

G
 L

IN
E 

FO
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 9
4 

ST
O

C
K.

4
0

5
5

8
IC

M
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

94
6.

51
 1

0 
LE

AD
ER

 H
O

SE
S 

FO
R

 A
LL

 V
AC

-C
O

N
S

4
0

5
5

9
IN

TE
R

ST
AT

E 
AL

L 
BA

TT
ER

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

29
2.

93
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

10
 - 

12
 V

O
LT

 B
AT

TE
R

IE
S 

AT
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
& 

W
H

IT
E 

O
AK

 P
LC

 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PA

N
EL

S.
4

0
5

6
0

IN
TE

R
ST

AT
E 

TI
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6.

20
 R

EP
AI

R
 F

LA
T 

O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 8
5

4
0

5
6

1
JA

M
ES

 R
H

O
AD

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
0.

00
 R

EN
EW

AL
 O

F 
O

N
E 

YE
AR

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
IA

N
S 

LI
C

EN
SE

 P
AI

D
 B

Y 
EM

PL
O

YE
E

4
0

5
6

2
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
AD

D
LE

S 
H

AU
LI

N
G

 $
   

   
   

2,
07

0.
00

 H
AU

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 F
O

R
 B

IO
-S

O
LI

D
S 

FR
O

M
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T.
4

0
5

6
3

JO
E'

S 
G

AR
AG

E 
& 

W
R

EC
KE

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E

 $
   

   
   

   
73

3.
56

 R
EP

LA
C

ED
 P

O
W

ER
 S

TE
ER

IN
G

 P
U

M
P 

O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
18

4
0

5
6

4
KI

M
 S

U
LL

IV
AN

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
00

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 D

AM
AG

E 
TO

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

PE
R

SO
N

AL
 V

EH
IC

LE
 

W
IN

D
SH

IE
LD

 W
H

IL
E 

PA
R

KE
D

 O
N

 P
LA

N
T 

SI
TE

.
4

0
5

6
5

L 
& 

L 
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

 $
   

   
   

1,
38

4.
46

 8
" P

VC
 T

AP
 L

AT
ER

AL
 C

U
TT

ER
 F

O
R

 V
AC

-C
O

N
 #

 1
 - 

U
N

IT
 #

 1
22

 A
N

D
 6

 C
AS

ES
 

O
F 

G
R

EE
N

 M
AR

KI
N

G
 P

AI
N

T 
FO

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
R

EW
S

4
0

5
6

6
M

EA
D

O
R

S,
 A

D
AM

S 
& 

LE
E,

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 O

N
E 

YE
AR

 R
EN

EW
AL

 O
F 

"R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
AY

" U
TI

LI
TY

 B
O

N
D

 F
O

R
 P

U
LA

SK
I 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
AD

 &
 B

R
ID

G
E.

4
0

5
6

7
O

M
N

IS
IT

E
 $

   
   

   
   

63
4.

00
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

R
EN

EW
AL

 F
O

R
 T

W
O

 O
M

N
I D

EV
IC

ES
4

0
5

6
8

PE
TT

U
S 

O
FF

IC
E 

PR
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

0.
41

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 F
O

R
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 &
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
4

0
5

6
9

PE
TT

Y 
C

AS
H

 $
   

   
   

   
40

7.
94

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 P

ET
TY

 C
AS

H
 F

U
N

D
4

0
5

7
0

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 F

O
R

M
S 

& 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

78
0.

57
 3

 P
AR

T 
R

EQ
U

IS
IT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
M

S 
4

0
5

7
1

S 
& 

W
 C

H
EM

IC
AL

 S
AL

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

77
9.

75
 5

 C
AS

ES
 O

F 
N

IT
R

IL
E 

G
LO

VE
S 

FO
R

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
4

0
5

7
2

SE
W

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

# 
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

32
4.

00
 B

IL
LE

D
 R

U
N

YA
N

 A
C

R
ES

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 D
EC

EM
BE

R
 - 

C
YC

 7
 B

IL
LI

N
G

4
0

5
7

3
T 

& 
T 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

4.
02

 2
5 

' P
R

ES
SU

R
E 

H
O

SE
 F

O
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

C
AR

 W
AS

H
4

0
5

7
4

TH
O

M
SO

N
 R

EU
TE

R
S

 $
   

   
   

   
28

0.
74

 G
U

ID
E 

TO
 P

R
EP

AR
IN

G
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
ST

AT
EM

EN
TS

 R
EN

EW
AL

4
0

5
7

5
W

AD
E 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

 $
   

   
   

2,
11

1.
41

 S
EM

I-A
N

N
U

AL
 P

AY
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 H
VA

C
 M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E 
AG

R
EE

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 L

AB
 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
-F

O
R

 8
/1

6-
1/

17
4

0
5

7
6

W
EB

 L
U

BR
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

/ J
IF

FY
 L

U
BE

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

6.
12

 O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 8

2
4

0
5

7
7

XT
R

EM
E 

IM
AG

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
72

5.
61

 X
ER

O
X 

PR
IN

TS
, B

IN
D

IN
G

, C
O

VE
R

S 
& 

SC
AN

N
IN

G
 T

O
 C

D
'S

 F
O

R
 B

AR
IN

G
 

C
R

O
SS

 P
IP

E 
BU

R
ST

IN
G

 &
 C

IP
P 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
.

4
0

5
7

8
AM

ER
IP

R
IS

E 
FI

N
AN

C
IA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
00

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

1/
22

/1
7

4
0

5
7

9
U

N
IT

ED
 W

AY
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6.

00
 U

N
IT

ED
 W

AY
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S 
- P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
1/

22
/1

7
4

0
5

8
0

JA
M

ES
 &

 M
AR

IA
N

 W
IL

LI
S

 $
   

   
   

   
28

4.
09

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

G
AR

N
IS

H
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

1/
22

/1
7

4
0

5
8

1
M

ID
-S

O
U

TH
 A

D
JU

ST
M

EN
T 

C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

31
3.

72
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
G

AR
N

IS
H

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
1/

22
/1

7

Pa
ge

 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

5
8

2
O

C
SE

 C
LE

AR
IN

G
H

O
U

SE
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
58

1.
63

 C
H

IL
D

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

PA
YM

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
1/

22
/1

7
A

F
C

-0
2

AR
KA

N
SA

S 
FE

D
ER

AL
 C

R
ED

IT
 U

N
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
6,

67
5.

31
 E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S 
FO

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
1/

22
/1

7
N

A
T

-0
2

N
AT

IO
N

W
ID

E 
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
3,

73
4.

12
 R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S 
- P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
1/

22
/1

7
P

R
-0

2
PA

YR
O

LL
 T

AX
 D

EP
O

SI
T

 $
   

   
 4

4,
10

9.
49

 P
AY

R
O

LL
 T

AX
ES

 F
O

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
1/

22
/1

7
4

0
5

8
3

AN
D

R
IT

Z 
SE

PA
R

AT
IO

N
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
  1

92
,7

30
.0

0 
R

EF
U

R
BI

SH
 F

AU
LK

N
ER

 L
AK

E 
BE

LT
 P

R
ES

S 
# 

1 
4

0
5

8
4

AR
KA

N
SA

S 
C

O
PI

ER
 C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
5.

84
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

O
N

 L
AB

 C
O

PI
ER

4
0

5
8

5
AR

KA
N

SA
S 

D
EM

O
C

R
AT

 G
AZ

ET
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
11

1.
47

 L
EG

AL
 A

D
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E 

PE
R

M
IT

 R
EN

EW
AL

 A
PP

LI
C

AT
IO

N
4

0
5

8
6

AS
PH

AL
T 

PR
O

D
U

C
TS

, L
LC

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

64
1.

23
 C

O
LD

 M
IX

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
4

0
5

8
7

AT
&T

 M
O

BI
LI

TY
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6.

15
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 IN
TE

R
N

ET
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

FO
R

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E 

& 
W

H
IT

E 
O

AK
 P

LA
N

TS
 A

N
D

 
D

AT
A 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
 F

O
R

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T.
4

0
5

8
8

C
AP

IT
O

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
 L

AB
O

R
 C

O
ST

 T
O

 T
EA

R
 D

O
W

N
 &

 P
U

T 
BA

C
K 

 K
X1

21
 T

R
AC

KH
O

E 
- C

O
ST

 T
O

O
 

M
U

C
H

 T
O

 R
EP

AI
R

.
4

0
5

8
9

C
AR

LT
O

N
-B

AT
ES

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
50

0.
30

 F
IB

ER
 O

PT
IC

 S
W

IT
C

H
 F

O
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

# 
4 

PR
IM

AR
Y 

C
LA

R
IF

IE
R

.
4

0
5

9
0

C
EN

TE
R

PO
IN

T 
EN

ER
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
3,

12
4.

76
 G

AS
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T 

& 
LA

B 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

4
0

5
9

1
VO

ID
 C

H
EC

K
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

VO
ID

 - 
W

R
O

N
G

 A
M

O
U

N
T 

TO
 V

EN
D

O
R

4
0

5
9

2
C

U
M

M
IN

S 
M

ID
-S

O
U

TH
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

58
3.

47
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

C
AL

L 
& 

R
EP

AI
R

S 
TO

 H
W

Y 
36

5 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

 G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

4
0

5
9

3
D

J'
S 

AU
TO

 R
EP

AI
R

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
1,

78
0.

00
 R

EP
LA

C
ED

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

AR
M

S,
 B

AL
L 

JO
IN

TS
, S

TA
BI

LI
ZE

R
 B

AR
 L

IN
K,

 ID
LE

R
 

AR
M

 A
N

D
 S

ER
PE

N
TI

N
E 

BE
LT

 O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 7
2.

4
0

5
9

4
EN

TE
R

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

8.
82

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 C
LA

YT
O

N
 C

H
AP

EL
 P

U
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
4

6
5

9
5

EN
VI

R
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
5,

45
9.

72
 4

TH
 Q

U
AR

TE
R

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 F

O
R

 P
ER

M
IT

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T 
FO

R
 A

LL
 4

 P
LA

N
TS

 &
 

FA
U

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

BI
O

-S
O

LI
D

S 
AN

AL
YS

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 B
Y 

EP
A.

  G
R

AB
 

W
AT

ER
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 F
O

R
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

, F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

& 
FI

VE
 M

IL
E 

PL
AN

TS
4

0
5

9
6

EU
R

EK
A 

G
AR

D
EN

S 
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
BO

AR
D

 $
   

   
   

   
43

2.
00

 D
EB

T 
FE

E 
C

O
LL

EC
TE

D
 F

O
R

 D
EC

EM
BE

R
 - 

C
YC

 7
4

0
5

9
7

FI
R

ST
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 C
O

O
PE

R
AT

IV
E

 $
   

   
   

   
10

9.
16

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 G
AP

 C
R

EE
K 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
4

0
5

9
8

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 $
   

   
   

1,
44

5.
89

 L
AB

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 T
ES

TI
N

G
 A

T 
AL

L 
4 

PL
AN

TS
 &

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S
4

0
5

9
9

FU
EL

M
AN

 $
   

   
   

9,
97

8.
13

 F
U

EL
 P

U
R

C
H

AS
ES

 F
O

R
 D

EC
EM

BE
R

 2
01

6
4

0
6

0
0

G
R

EE
N

 &
 C

H
AP

M
AN

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
70

0.
92

 P
G

O
 8

0-
90

 O
IL

 &
 M

YS
TI

C
 G

R
EA

SE
 F

O
R

 P
U

M
P 

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

SH
O

P 
& 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T.

4
0

6
0

1
H

.D
. S

U
PP

LY
 W

AT
ER

W
O

R
KS

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9.
76

 2
 M

AN
H

O
LE

 H
O

O
KS

 F
O

R
 S

SE
S 

C
R

EW
4

0
6

0
2

H
IL

BU
R

N
, C

AL
H

O
O

N
, H

AR
PE

R
, P

R
U

N
SK

I
 $

   
   

   
   

57
2.

00
 L

EG
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 F

O
R

 S
PE

C
IA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

 &
 G

EN
ER

AL
 R

ET
AI

N
ER

4
0

6
0

3
IN

D
IG

O
 B

R
AV

O
 C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

S
 $

   
   

   
   

50
0.

00
 I

N
ST

AL
LE

D
 G

AS
 W

AL
L 

H
EA

TE
R

 IN
 O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
4

0
6

0
4

IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
& 

SU
PP

LY
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

43
4.

25
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

G
R

IN
D

ER
 P

U
M

P,
 G

U
ID

E 
R

AI
L 

& 
O

-R
IN

G
S 

AT
 T

O
W

N
 C

EN
TE

R
 

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
 IN

 M
AU

M
EL

LE
 &

 H
YD

R
O

M
AN

TI
C

 D
IS

C
H

AR
G

E 
EL

BO
W

 A
T 

R
IX

IE
 - 

TR
AM

M
EL

 R
O

AD
 P

U
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
.

4
0

6
0

5
J.

 J
. K

EL
LE

R
 &

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S
 $

   
   

   
1,

94
4.

80
 D

VD
'S

 F
O

R
 S

AF
ET

Y 
TR

AI
N

IN
G

 P
R

O
G

R
AM

 F
O

R
 N

EW
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
 A

N
D

 B
SC

 
LI

C
EN

SE
 R

EN
EW

AL
.

4
0

6
0

6
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
AD

D
LE

S 
H

AU
LI

N
G

 $
   

   
   

1,
84

0.
00

 H
AU

LI
N

G
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 F
O

R
 B

IO
-S

O
LI

D
S 

FR
O

M
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

 T
R

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
AN

T.

Pa
ge

 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

4
0

6
0

7
JO

E'
S 

G
AR

AG
E 

& 
W

R
EC

KE
R

 S
ER

VI
C

E
 $

   
   

   
   

63
9.

11
 4

 N
EW

 T
IR

ES
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
21

4
0

6
0

8
LE

G
AL

 S
H

IE
LD

 $
   

   
   

   
13

9.
55

 P
R

E-
PA

ID
 L

EG
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
-E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
D

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

S
4

0
6

0
9

LU
BE

 P
R

O
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
2.

45
 O

IL
 C

H
AN

G
E 

FO
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 8
9

4
0

6
1

0
M

AT
TH

EW
 H

ER
R

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T 
TO

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

FO
R

 O
VE

R
-P

AY
M

EN
T 

O
N

 
SU

PP
LE

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
SU

R
AN

C
E.

4
0

6
1

1
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 H

EA
LT

H
 B

EN
EF

IT
 F

U
N

D
 $

   
   

 6
8,

26
7.

50
 H

EA
LT

H
 IN

SU
R

AN
C

E 
PR

EM
IU

M
 F

O
R

 F
EB

R
U

AR
Y 

20
17

4
0

6
1

2
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 L

EA
G

U
E 

W
O

R
KE

R
S 

C
O

M
PE

N
SA

TI
O

N
 $

   
  1

04
,3

72
.0

0 
20

17
 W

O
R

KE
R

S 
C

O
M

PE
N

SA
TI

O
N

 P
R

EM
IU

M
4

0
6

1
3

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 $
   

   
   

   
30

5.
11

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 W
IL

C
O

X 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

4
0

6
1

4
O

M
N

IS
IT

E
 $

   
   

   
9,

00
0.

00
 A

N
N

U
AL

 F
EE

 T
O

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

 2
6 

M
AU

M
EL

LE
 P

U
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
S 

PL
U

S 
4 

SP
AR

E 
U

N
IT

S.
4

0
6

1
5

PE
TE

R
SO

N
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E

 $
   

   
   

2,
77

4.
60

 R
IS

ER
, R

IN
G

 &
 C

O
VE

R
 F

O
R

 2
12

 E
. 2

1S
T 

ST
R

EE
T 

- W
AR

D
 1

, C
O

N
E,

 R
IS

ER
S 

& 
BI

D
C

O
 W

R
AP

 F
O

R
 C

AM
PB

EL
L/

BA
U

C
U

M
 P

IK
E 

& 
31

5 
H

O
LL

YH
O

C
KS

 - 
W

AR
D

 2
, C

O
N

E 
& 

C
O

VE
R

 F
O

R
 2

7 
EM

ER
AL

D
 &

 C
O

N
E 

& 
G

R
AD

E 
R

IN
G

S 
FO

R
 

10
0 

ED
G

EW
O

O
D

 - 
W

AR
D

 5
 A

N
D

 R
IS

ER
S 

& 
C

O
N

ES
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E 
M

IL
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T.

4
0

6
1

6
PE

TT
U

S 
O

FF
IC

E 
PR

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

22
6.

12
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 &

 O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
4

0
6

1
7

R
ED

ST
O

N
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 G
R

O
U

P
 $

   
  1

94
,7

50
.0

0 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

ST
IM

AT
E 

FO
R

 3
30

6 
E.

 1
0T

H
 S

TR
EE

T 
PU

M
P 

ST
AT

IO
N

 
PR

O
JE

C
T.

4
0

6
1

8
R

P 
SE

R
VI

C
E

 $
   

   
   

2,
61

5.
19

 R
EP

LA
C

ED
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

 O
N

 G
EN

ER
AT

O
R

 A
T 

M
AU

M
EL

LE
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T.

4
0

6
1

9
SO

N
N

Y 
FU

LM
ER

 T
R

U
C

KI
N

G
 $

   
   

   
1,

74
4.

71
 G

R
AV

EL
 H

AU
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 &

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
R

EP
AI

R
 W

O
R

K 
AT

 1
19

 W
. "

H
" 

ST
R

EE
T 

& 
8T

H
 &

 M
AP

LE
 - 

W
AR

D
 1

.
4

0
6

2
0

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 T

IR
E 

M
AR

T
 $

   
   

   
   

78
9.

74
 2

 N
EW

 T
IR

ES
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
12

4
0

6
2

1
VE

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

EL
ES

S
 $

   
   

   
1,

47
4.

35
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
BI

LL
 

4
0

6
2

2
W

AS
TE

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

3,
12

3.
32

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 D

U
M

PS
TE

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

FO
R

 F
AU

LK
N

ER
 L

AK
E 

PL
AN

T,
 P

IP
E 

YA
R

D
, 

FI
VE

 M
IL

E,
 M

AU
M

EL
LE

, S
H

IL
LC

U
TT

, V
AC

-C
O

N
S 

& 
W

H
IT

E 
O

AK
.

4
0

6
2

3
W

EB
 L

U
BR

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
/ J

IF
FY

 L
U

BE
 $

   
   

   
   

27
8.

49
 O

IL
 C

H
AN

G
E 

& 
TI

R
E 

R
O

TA
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

15
 A

N
D

 O
IL

 C
H

AN
G

E,
 A

IR
 

FI
LT

ER
, A

N
TI

FR
EE

ZE
 &

 T
IR

E 
R

O
TA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
19

.
4

0
6

2
4

XT
R

EM
E 

IM
AG

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
07

3.
70

 C
O

LO
R

 C
O

PI
ES

, S
C

AN
N

ED
, B

IN
D

 &
 B

U
R

N
ED

 T
O

 C
D

'S
 F

O
R

 B
AR

IN
G

 C
R

O
SS

 
BA

SI
N

 C
IP

P 
& 

PI
PE

 B
U

R
ST

IN
G

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

 A
N

D
 W

ES
T 

LE
VY

 B
AS

IN
 P

IP
E 

BU
R

ST
IN

G
 &

 C
IP

P 
JO

B.
4

0
6

2
5

C
O

LO
N

IA
L 

LI
FE

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

 $
   

   
   

   
43

2.
83

 S
U

PP
LE

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
SU

R
AN

C
E-

EM
PL

O
YE

E 
D

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

S
PA

YR
O

LL
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
ED

 0
1/

08
/1

7
 $

   
  1

13
,5

84
.3

5 
PA

ID
 T

O
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
 O

N
 0

1/
10

/1
7

PA
YR

O
LL

 F
O

R
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
 E

N
D

ED
 0

1/
22

/1
7

 $
   

  1
13

,2
37

.2
4 

PA
ID

 T
O

 E
M

PL
O

YE
ES

 O
N

 0
1/

24
/1

7

 $
  

1
,4

0
1

,5
8

4
.0

2
 

Pa
ge

 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 3

1
, 
2

0
1

7

A
R

K
. 
F

E
D

E
R

A
L

 C
R

E
D

IT
 U

N
IO

N

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

O
N

TH
LY

 F
EE

 F
O

R
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 D
EP

O
SI

T 
O

F 
C

R
ED

IT
 U

N
IO

N
 

D
ED

U
C

TI
O

N
S

A
D

F
A

-L
O

A
N

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

30
1,

37
8.

19
$ 

   
  

M
O

N
TH

LY
 L

O
AN

 P
AY

M
EN

TS
 D

R
AF

TE
D

 F
R

O
M

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

E
R

IE
S

 2
0
1

2
 A

D
F

A
 B

O
N

D
 F

U
N

D
TO

TA
L 

D
IS

BU
R

SE
M

EN
TS

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,7

0
2

,9
8

7
.2

1
$

  
 

Pa
ge

 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

0
1

2
 A

D
F

A
 B

O
N

D
 F

U
N

D
J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

1/
4/

20
17

19
6,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 C
H

EC
KS

 P
AI

D
 O

N
 1

/4
/1

7
1/

9/
20

17
11

3,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
-P

AY
R

O
LL

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
ED

 1
/8

/1
7,

 P
AI

D
 T

O
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
O

N
 1

/1
0/

17
1/

10
/2

01
7

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

IO
N

SE
W

ER
M

O
N

TH
LY

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

1/
13

/2
01

7
22

9,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 C

H
EC

KS
 P

AI
D

 O
N

 1
/9

/1
7-

1/
13

/1
7

1/
18

/2
01

7
73

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 C

H
EC

KS
 P

AI
D

 O
N

 1
/1

8/
17

1/
23

/2
01

7
11

3,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
-P

AY
R

O
LL

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 P
AY

 P
ER

IO
D

 E
N

D
ED

 1
/2

2/
17

, P
AI

D
 T

O
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
O

N
 1

/2
4/

17
1/

27
/2

01
7

67
5,

90
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 C
H

EC
KS

 P
AI

D
 O

N
 1

/2
3/

17
-1

/2
7/

17
1/

30
/2

01
7

41
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

SE
W

ER
R

EH
AB

IL
IT

AT
IO

N
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 P

R
EV

IO
U

S 
M

O
N

TH
S 

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

1
,4

8
4
,1

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 3
1

, 
2

0
1

7

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1
1



 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for January 2017 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 





















 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 

SSES 2017 Engineering Services Agreement 

 
In December 2015, the Committee authorized a contract with RJN, Inc. to conduct SSES 
fieldwork, engineering analysis and reporting.  The contract was for one year with an option 
to renew on an annual basis for 2 additional years. 
 
The 2017 SSES scope of work includes approximately 1,974 manholes and 443,677  linear 
feet of gravity pipelines in the Rose City and Maumelle areas. 
 
The projected cost of the 2017 SSES is $659,347.54.  This work will be paid for with general 
revenues and is included in the 2017 Budget in the amount of $700,000. 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to enter into a three year agreement with RJN, Inc. and to authorize 2017 

services in the amount of $659,347.54. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

ur
ce

s f
or

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

or
th 

Lit
tle

 R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
Ut

ilit
y. 

 An
y u

se
 of

 th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

W
ate

r U
tili

ty 
is 

at 
the

 so
le 

ris
k o

f th
e u

se
r; 

an
d b

y
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

er
eb

y h
old

 th
e N

or
th 

Lit
tle

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
W

ate
r U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
 C

ity
 of

 N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k h
arm

les
s

an
d w

ith
ou

t li
ab

ilit
y f

ro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
W

ate
r U

tili
ty 

an
d t

he
Ci

ty 
of 

No
rth

 Li
ttle

 R
oc

k, 
inc

lud
ing

 co
st 

of 
de

fen
se

 ar
isi

ng
 fro

m
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pr
es

se
d o

r im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

No
rth

 Li
ttle

 R
oc

k W
as

tew
ate

r

20
17

20
18

20
14

20
18

20
13

20
16

20
15

20
19

20
15

20
12

20
17

20
16

20
19

20
19

20
19

20
14

20
16

20
19

20
19

§̈¦40

§̈¦44
0

§̈¦43
0

§̈¦30

§̈¦63
0

§̈¦53
0

£ ¤70

£ ¤16
5

£ ¤67
16

7

¾À36
5

¾À10
7

¾À10
0

¾À10

¾À16
1

¾À36
5 

¾À39
1 

¾À17
6

¾À5

¾À29
4

¾À36
7

¾À16
1 

¾À17
6Y

¾À16
1 

±

Le
ge

nd
SS

ES
 YE

AR 20
12

 - C
om

ple
te

20
13

 - C
om

ple
te

20
14

 - C
om

ple
te

20
15

 - C
om

ple
te

20
16

 - C
om

ple
te

20
17

20
18

20
19

SS
ES

 S
ch

ed
ule

Pr
int

ed
 1/

9/1
7



 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 

MAUMELLE EFFLUENT PUMP 
 

 

 

The Maumelle Plant effluent pump station has two pumps, one 75 HP and one 150 HP.  

During the transition, Maumelle staff indicated that this station had been a problem, and we 

should prepare for a failure about every other year.  Since March 2016, the large pump has 

failed 4 times and the small pump has failed once.  Staff have obtained a quote from 

Instrument and Supply on a 100 HP Hydromatic pump that is compatible with the existing 

rails, base, VFD, and controls.  This will replace the small pump and has enough pumping 

capacity to match a majority of the flows, with the exception of extreme wet weather 

events.  This new pump would serve as the primary pump, and the large pump will only have 

to run during heavy rain events.  The 2017 Budget included $50,000 for Maumelle treatment 

plant equipment. 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

 

Authorize staff to purchase a 100 HP Hydromatic pump from Instrument and Supply in the 

amount of $24,670.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

BARING CROSS BASIN CIPP 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 

 

Staff received bids for the “Baring Cross Basin CIPP 2016 Rehabilitation Project” on 
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 at 10:00 AM.  This project includes the internal lining of 
approximately 22,962 lineal feet of 6”, 8”, 10”, 12”, 15”, 36” and 54” gravity sewer mains. 
 
The low bid was submitted by Insituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of 
$1,872,145.00.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 
 
This project is funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-CWSRF-L). 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to award the contract for the Baring Cross Basin CIPP 2016 Rehabilitation 
Project to Insituform Technologies in the amount of $1,872,145.00 subject to receipt of 
authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 
 

BARING CROSS BASIN PIPE BURSTING 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 

Bids were received for the Baring Cross Pipe Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation Project on 
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 at 11:00 A.M.  This project includes pipe bursting pipeline 
rehabilitation of approximately 45,548 linear feet of existing 6”, 8”, 10” and 12” gravity sewer 
lines along with external reconnections of existing service lines.  
 
The low bid was submitted by Horseshoe Construction, Inc. of LaPorte, Texas, in the amount 
of $3,191,850.40.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached. 
 
This project is funded through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund (ANRC #01068-CWRLF-L).  
 
 

 
 

ACTION: 
 

Authorize staff to award the contract for the Baring Cross Basin Pipe Bursting 2016 
Rehabilitation Project to Horseshoe Construction, Inc. in the amount of $3,191,850.40 
subject to receipt of authorization from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 
 

FIVE MILE CREEK LAGOON CURTAIN REPLACEMENT 
 

 
Three (3) Lagoon baffle curtains were installed in the polishing pond as part of a Capital 

Improvement project at Five Mile Creek in 1996.  Two were replaced in 2009.  Recently, the 

3rd curtain began to sag and was acknowledged by ADEQ during a routine inspection on 

November 9, 2016. 

 

Staff have advertised for bids to replace the 3rd curtain.  Environmental Process Systems, 

Inc. (EPS) was the lone bidder and was also the contractor that installed the curtains in the 

2009 project.   

 

This item is included in the 2017 Budget in the amount of $60,000.00. 

 
 
 
 
 

ACTION: 
 
 

Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with Environmental Process Systems, Inc. of 

Conway, AR in the amount of $58,425.00 for the Five Mile Creek Lagoon Plant Curtain 

Replacement. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(9) 
 
 

ONMI SITE (SCADA) SYSTEMS FOR PUMP STATIONS 
 

System Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) systems are used to monitor certain functions 
at our pumping and treatment facilities.  Maumelle, when acquired, had twenty-six (26) 
working OmniSite units and three (3) spare units as well as a functional website.  Staff are 
satisfied with the OmniSite units and plan to add these units to forty-one (41) additional pump 
stations. 
 
These units can be purchased directly from OmniSite.  Normal price is $2,605.00 each.  By 
ordering all forty-one (41) on one blanket purchase order, the price per unit would be 
$1,510.90 each resulting in a total savings of $44,858.10.  The pricing can be held open for 
one year, taking delivery of the units quarterly.  Staff would like to order eleven (11) units 
initially and then ten (10) per quarter thereafter.  Installation can occur throughout the year 
and be completed and running by 2018.  The budgeted amount is $100,000, covering the 
cost of units and activation fees.  (The quote from OmniSite follows this page.) 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to issue a purchase order to OmniSite covering forty-one (41) units in the 

amount of $61,946.90. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

(10) 
 
 
 

ANNUAL PAGIS DUES 
 
 

The annual dues payment for membership to the Pulaski Area Geographic Information 
System (PAGIS) is due.  The amount is $39,705 and has been the same for the last six (6) 
years.  This item is included in the 2017 budget for $40,900.   

 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize annual dues payment to PAGIS in the amount of $39,705. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(11) 
 
 
 

FAULKNER LAKE BELT PRESS 2 PROJECT 
 
 

Two (2) Andritz belt filter presses at the Faulkner Lake WTP were installed in 1997 with the 

Phase I Improvement.  Belt Press #1 (BP#1) was refurbished in 2016 and BP#2 has similar 

wear.   

 

Staff have received bids to renovate BP#2.  Only one bid was received, a bid from Andritz 

Separation, Inc. of Arlington, TX, in the amount of $190,128.00.  This is the same contractor 

that refurbished BP #1. 

 

Work includes: a new belt, new bull gears, replacement of all wear parts, replacement of air 

bellows, new gear box, new electric motor, new seals, and recoat of all drive and tracking 

rollers. 

 

This item is included in the 2017 Budget in the amount of $210,000 

 

 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize staff to enter into an agreement with Andritz Separation, Inc. of Arlington, TX in the 

amount of $190,128.00 for the Faulkner Lake Plant Belt Press 2 Refurbishment. 

 
 
 
 




